PUBLIC ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
Agenda
Governing Council
Meeting Agenda
Thursday, November 30, 2023, 4:15pm, Room 21
Public Academy for Performing Arts Campus
11800 Princess Jeanne Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM 87112

Type of meeting: Community/Monthly Chair: Barbara CampBell

Invited to Attend

Scheduled Guests:

1. Elizabeth Roybal, GC Member 5. David Littlefield, GC Member 9. Virginia Wilmerding, Staff Representative

2. Renai Edwards, GC Member 6. Issac Trujillo, GC Vice President 10. Rhonda Cordova, Business Manager

3. Jessica Short, Secretary 7. Paul Paradise, GC Member 11. Tamara Lopez, Executive Director Scheduled Absence:

Jessica Short

4. Barbara CampBell, GC President | 8. Carol Torrez, Staff Representative

Agenda Item Presented by Time
1. Call to Order, Roll Call (Quorum 4/7 voting members) Chair 4:15p.m.
2. Welcome and Introductions Chair 4:17p.m.
3. Approval of Agenda ACTION ITEM All 4:19p.m.
4. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes (9/28/23) ACTION ITEM All 4:20p.m.
5. Open Forum for Public Comment (Form Required) 4:22 p.m
6. Budget & Finance Committee Report Elizabeth Roybal and 4:25p.m.
a.  October Financial Report Rhonda Cordova
b. BARS/Permanent Transfer ACTION ITEM
c. POsover $5,000
d.  First Quarter Cash Report
7. Executive Director’s Report Tamara Lopez 4:25 p.m.
a.  Written Report
b.  Travel Request: Adjustment Arts School Network Conference ACTION ITEM
8. Organizational Business Barbara CampBell 4:30p.m.
a.  President’s Report
b.  Other Announcements/Discussion Barbara CampBell 4:40p.m.
10. Adjourn Barbara CampBell 5:15 p.m.

----- Statement on Open Forum for Public Comment ----
The Governing Council welcomes public comments during the “Public Comment" portion of the governing council meeting agenda. Individuals wishing
to make public comments shall complete a Public Comment form and submit it to the Council President prior to the "Public Comment" section of the
meeting. Individual oral presentations will be limited to 5 minutes, unless extended by the Council President.

----- Statement of Non-Discrimination ----
Public Academy for Performing Arts does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability in employment or the
provision of services. Persons requiring special accommodations should contact the administrative office at (505) 830-3128 Ext. 0 at least 24 hours prior
to the meeting. The Title IX Coordinator is the Executive Director.

---- Additional Information ----

Audit Committee — Jessica Short (Chair), Tamara Lopez, Rhonda Cordova, David Littlefield, Donna Krasnow, Stephanie Cottell

Finance Committee — Liz Roybal (Chair), Paul Paradise, Rhonda Cordova, Tamara Lopez, Renai Edwards, 8:00 a.m. Monthly, Tuesday before Council
Meeting. Long-Range Planning —Barb CampBell (Chair), Paul Paradise, Renai Edwards, Tamara Lopez, Naomi Montoya, Virginia Wilmerding,
Performing Arts Committee — Liz Roybal (Chair), David Littlefield, Issac Trujillo, Tamara Lopez, Naomi Montoya
Policy Review Committee — Jessica Short (Chair), Isaac Trujillo, Paul Paradise, Tamara Lopez, Virginia Wilmerding
Executive Director Evaluation Committee- Liz Roybal, Paul Paradise, Issac Trujillo

GOVETL 2 ings e la
Meeting Dates: 7/27 8/31 9/28 10/26. 11/30 12/14 1/25 2/7_9 3/21 4/25 5/30 6/27




PUBLIC ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
Governing Council

Meeting MINUTES
Thursday, October 26, 2023, 4:15 pm

Public Academy for Performing Arts Campus
11800 Princess Jeanne Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM 87112, Room 2

Type of meeting: Community/Monthly Chair: Barbara CampBell

Invited to Attend

1. Babara CampBell, President 5. Renai Edwards, GC 9. Virginia Wilmerding, Staff Scheduled Guests:
Member Representative and EDAC Rep
2. Jessica Short, Secretary 6. Issac Trujillo, Vice 10. Rhonda Cordova, Business Manager
President
3. David Littlefield, GC | 7. Paul Paradise, GC Member 11. Tamara Lopez, Executive Director Absent:
Member
4. Elizabeth Roybal, GC | 8. Carol Torrez, Staff Representative
Member

Agenda Item Presented by Time

1. Call to Order, Roll Call (Quorum 7/7 voting members) Secretary 4:18 pm

2. Welcome and Introductions Secretary 4:18 p.m.
In attendance: Barbara CampBell, Issac Trujillo, Elizabeth Roybal, Rhonda Cordova, Paul Paradise,
Virginia Wilmerding, Jessica Short, David Littlefield, Renai Edwards, Tamara Lopez, Carol Torrez

3. Approval of Agenda ACTION ITEM All 4:19 p.m.
Approved : Issac Trujillo— first, Renai Edwards— second, Roll Call vote 7-0 to Approve

4. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes (9/28/23) ACTION ITEM All 4:20 p.m.
Approved with changes: Liz Roybal-First, Issac Trujillo- second, Roll Call vote 7-0 to Approve

5. Open Forum for Public Comment (Form Required) All 4:29 p.m.
None

6. Budget & Finance Committee Report ACTION ITEM None 4:22 p.m.

a.  August Financial Report

b.  September Financial Report

c. BARS/Permanent Transfer AcTioN ITEM - 8 BARS
d.  POs over $5,000

e. Fixed Assests Review Certification ACTION ITEM

August and September Finance Reports Approved: Liz Roybal - First, Renai Edwards - Second, Roll
Call vote 7-0 to approve

Finance Meeting on October 24th was attended by Liz Roybal, Renai Edwards, Rhonda Cordova, and
Tamara Lopez via Zoom.

Reports reviewed are as follows:

Bank statement

Journal entries

Bank reconciliation
Balance sheet

Bank register

Budget expense summary




PUBLIC ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS

Comparative financial summary
Trial Balance

Monthly balance forecast report
Detailed budget to actual report
BAR history report

Purchase orders over $5,000
Check report

Approved vendors

BARS - 0001-1, 0002-I, 0003-I, 0004-1, 0006-I, 0007-1B, 0008-1, 0009-I : Approved: Issac
Trujillo-First, Renai Edwards- Second, 7-0 Approved

PO’s over S5000

6.  Executive Director’s Report Tamara 4:32 p.m.
Lopez
a.  Written Report
7. Organizational Business Barbara 4:48 p.m.
a.  Presidents Report - NONE CampBell
i.  Other Announcements/Discussion Barbara 4:51 p.m.
CampBell
10. Executive Session to Discuss Limited Personnel Matters - At 4:54 pm Jessica Short made 4:54 p.m.
the motion to close the meeting for the purpose of going into Executive Session pursuant to
NMSA 10-15-1-H (2) with Issac Trujillo making the second. The motion was passed with a roll
call vote. Limited Personnel Matters were the only topic addressed. At 5:20 p.m. Jessica
Short made a motion to come out of Executive Session with Issac Trujillo making the second.
The motion passed by roll call vote 7/0
k. Adjourn Jessica Short | 5:20 p.m.

----- Statement on Open Forum for Public Comment ----

The Governing Council welcomes public comments during the “Public Comment" portion of the governing council meeting agenda. Individuals
wishing to make public comments shall complete a Public Comment form and submit it to the Council President prior to the "Public Comment"
section of the meeting. Individual oral presentations will be limited to 5 minutes, unless extended by the Council President.

----- Statement of Non-Discrimination ----

Public Academy for Performing Arts does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability in employment
or the provision of services. Persons requiring special accommodations should contact the administrative office at (505) 830-3128 Ext. 0 at least 24

hours prior to the meeting. The Title IX Coordinator is the Executive Director.

2



PUBLIC ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS

---- Additional Information ----

Audit Committee — Jessica Short (Chair), Tamara Lopez, Rhonda Cordova, David Littlefield, Jessica Short

Finance Committee — Liz Roybal (Chair), Rhonda Cordova, Tamara Lopez, Renai Edwards, Paul Paradise —8:00a.m.monthly, Tuesday before
Council Meeting.

Long-Range Planning — Barbara CampBell (Chair), Tamara Lopez, Naomi Montoya, Paul Paradise, Virginia Wilmerding, Renai Edwards
Performing Arts Committee — Elizabeth Roybal (Chair), Isaac Trujillo, Tamara Lopez, Naomi Montoya, David Littlefield

Policy Review Committee — Jessica Short (Chair), Tamara Lopez, Virginia Wilmerding, Paul Paradise, [saac Trujillo




Public Academy for Performing Arts

Budget Summary Of Funds Report

11000 Operational $5,028,304.90 $5,028,304.90 $0.00 $5,028,304.90 $118,929.20 $5,147,234.10 $1,173,670.14 $3,014,605.91 $840,028.85 $958,958.05 17% 19%
21000 Food Services R $213,761.37]  $213,761.37 $0.00 $213,761.37| $18,993.20 $232,754.57 $52,559.31 $117,905.15  $43,296.91 $62,290.11 20% 27%
23000 Non-Instructional Support B $73,893.89 $73,893.89 $0.00 $73,893.89 $61,410.69 $135,304.58 $41,298.56 $55,267.71 ($22,672.38) $38,738.31 31% 29%
24106 Entitlement IDEA-B T $95,134.00 $95,134.00 $0.00 ©$9513400 $95,134.00 ©$29,342.86 $88,232.33 ($22,441.19) ($22,441.19) T 24% 24%
24153 h Language Acqu $450.00 $450.00 $0.00 $450.00 $450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $450.00 $450.00 100% 100%
24154 Teacher/Principal Training & Recruiing $22,156.00 $22,156.00 $0.00 $22,156.00 $22,156.00 $1,440.78, $0.00 $20,715.22 $20,715.22 93% 0%
24330 ARP ESSER Il CDFA 84.425U0 $662,320.00 $662,320.00 $0.00 $662,320.00 $116,315.00 $778,635.00 $142,354.74 $273,179.12 $246,786.14 $363,101.14 37% 47%
25153 e XIX MEDICAID 3/21 Years 1 $56,087.75 ~ $56,087.75 $0.00 $56,087.75 $7,922.80 $64,010.55]  $6,104.43 $483.32 ~$49,500.00 $57,422.80 8% 90%
26207 CNM Foundation ‘ $2,012.88 $2,012.88 $0.00 $2,012.88)  $500.00 $2,512.88 $0.00 $2,000.00 $12.88 $512.88 1% 20%
27109 Instructional Mats - GAA of 2019 $5,807.05 $5,807.05 $0.00 $5,807.05| $5,807.05 $5,807.05 $0.00 50,00 $0.00 0% 0%
31400 Special Capital Outlay-State $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 100% 100%
31600 Capital Improvements HB-33 $379,167.00 $379,167.00 $0.00 $379,167.00  $59,115.06 $438,282.06 © $9,298.66 $406,015.30 ($36,146.96) $22,968.10 10% 5%
31700 SB9 State Match o ©$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00 $0.00 $0.000  $0.00. $0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
31701 SBY Ad Valorem . $450,513.42 $450,513.42 $0.00 $450,513.42.  $63433.44 $513,946.86|  $21,905.70 $34,251.47  $394,356.25 $457,789.69 88% 89%
31703 SB-9 State Match Cash $28,906.41 $28,906.41 $0.00 $28,906.41 $28,906.41 $24,609.17 $0.00,  $4,297.24 $4,297.24 15% 0%
Fund Totals $7,038,514.67 $7,038,514.67 $0.00 $7,038,514.67 $446,619.39 $7,485,134.06 $1,508,391.40 $3,991,940.31 $1,538,182.96 $1,984,802.35 22% 27%




OPERATIONAL

Budget
$5,028,304.90

FOOD SERVICES

Budget
$213,761.37

ACTIVITIES

Budget
$73,893.89

Budget Report as of October 31, 2023

Actuals
($1,173,670.14)

Actuals
($52,559.31)

Actuals
($41,298.56)

Entitlement IDEA-B (SPED)

Budget

$95,134.00

Actuals
($29,342.86)

English Language Acquisition (Title III)

Budget
$450.00

Actuals
$0.00

(855,267.71)

Encumbrances
($88,232.33

Encumbrances
$0.00

Teacher/Principal Training & Recruiting (Title 11A)

Budget
$22,156.00

Actuals
($1,440.78)

ARP ESSER III CDFA 84.425U

Budget
$662,320.00

Actuals
($142,354.74)

Encumbrances
$0.00

Encumbrances
(8273,179.12)

Encumbrances Balance
($3,014,605.91) $840,028.85
$118,929.20 Pending BARs
$0.00
$958,958.05
Encumbrances Balance
($117,905.15) $43,296 .91
$18,993.20 Pending BARs
$0.00
$62,290.11
Encumbrances Balance

($22,672.38)
$61,410.69 Pending BARs
$0.00

$38,738.31

Balance
($22,441.19)
$0.00 Pending BARs
$0.00

($22,441.19)

Balance
$450.00
$0.00 Pending BARs
$0.00

$450.00

Balance
$20,715.22
$0.00 Pending BARs
$0.00

20,715.22

Balance
$246.,786.14
$116,315.00 Pending BARs
$0.00

$363,101.14



Title XIX MEDICAID 3/21 Years (Can be used for Nursing and Health Office supplies)

Budget Actuals
$56,087.75 ($6,104.43)

CNM Foundation (Dual Credit)

Budget Actuals
$2,012.88 $0.00

Instructional Mats - GAA of 2019

Budget Actuals
$5.807.05 ($5,807.05)

Special Capital Outlay-State

Actuals
$0.00

Budget

$20,000.00

Capital Improvements HB-33

Budget Actuals
$379,167.00 ($9,298.66)
SB9 State Match
Budget Actuals
$0.00 $0.00

Encumbrances

($483.32)

Encumbrances

($2,000.00)

Encumbrances
$0.00

Encumbrances
$0.00

Encumbrances
$36,146.96

Encumbrances
$0.00

Balance

$49,500.00
$7,922.80
$0.00

$57,422.80

Balance
$12.88
$500.00
$0.00

$5512.88

Balance
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

Balance
$20,000.00
$0.00
$0.00

$20,000.00

Balance
$406,015.30
$59,115.06
$0.00

$465,130.36

Balance
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

Pending BARs

Pending BARs

Pending BARs

Pending BARs

Pending BARs

Pending BARs

SBY Ad ValoremSB9 State Match (School technology, equipment and building improvements)

Budget Actuals
$450,513.42 ($21,905.70)

SB-9 State Match Cash (Student used equipment and technology)

Budget Actuals
$28,906.41 ($24,609.17)

Encumbrances

(834,251.47)

Encumbrances
$0.00

Balance
$394,356.25
$63,433.44
$0.00

5457,789.69

Balance

$4,297.24
$0.00

50.00

$4,297.24

Pending BARs

Pending BARs



Public Academy for Performing Arts
Issued and Closed POs Report

>nnoc=z=m Cycle: _n<~o~e PO Type: [All]; <m:aon [All]; v:ﬂ:mwm‘o.‘dnﬂ [All]; >nnoc:m mxuqmmm_o:“ :?a& vn‘._:ooo..v “;En_:n_m Tax and mauui@“ No; Hsn_caw QOmma POs: Yes; Show Detail: Yes; Created On: 11/14/2023 4:53:38 PM

.moww.oow M_»mwc_ma 7/1/2022 {Issued 501 | $11,405.41 $0.00 $0.00/ $11,405.41

w.mmmz_ Inc.

12023-011-1 Dollar  APS 71112022 Issued | 501 $30,313.96/ $6,292.26| $6,292.26 $24,021.70,
12023-027 ~ Dollar  ACES 71112022 lIssued 501 $7,581.24 $0.00 $0.00/ $7,581.24|
2023-114-1 Dollar ~ |Summit Fire and Secuirty 8/23/2022  |Issued | 448 $7,065.74 $0.00 $0.00' $7,065.74|
12024-001 'Regular  |NMPSIA 71112023 Closed ‘ ‘ $71,270.00. $71,270.00 $71,270.00/ $0.00
12024-003 Dollar APS 71112023 lIssued 136 $385,000.00  $375843 $3,758.43| $381,241.57
12024-004 Dollar  |PNM 71112023 llssued | 136, $40,000.00 $14,937.77, $14,937.77, $25,062.23
12024-005 [Dollar | ABCWUA 7112023 Issued 136/ $38,000.00/ $12,403.22 $12,403.22, $25,596.78|
12024-006 Woo__mﬂ 'NM Gas Company 71112023 lIssued 136/ $35,000.00 $910.05/ $910.05 $34,089.95/
12024-009 Dollar | Matthews Fox, P.C. - 7112023 |Issued 136/ $5,000.00 $583.78 $583.78| $4,416.22
12024-010 'Regular  |Rhonda Cordova 71112023 Issued 136 $86,100.00 $32,287.41 $32,287.41 $53,812.59
2024-018 Dollar Harris School Solutions 7/1/2023 Closed $13,000.00 $0.00 m;w.ooo.oow $0.00
12024-018-1 Dollar  Moss Adams LLP ‘ 7/1/2023 Issued 136 $25,000.00! $16,375.36 $16,375.36| $8,624.64|
wmom».ﬁ:w ,mmoc_mq Amazon.com 71112023 Closed $14,512.75 $14,512.75 $14,512.75| $0.00
12024-029 'Dollar CES 71112023 Issued 136 $72,185.15, $16,416.83] $16,416.83 $55,768.32,
12024-030 Dollar  |ACES ) 7/1/2023 [Issued 136! $20,000.00 $1,354.68 $1,354.68| $18,645.32,
12024-033 \Regular  Southwest Copy Systems 7/1/2023 Closed $8,700.00 $590.65| $8,700.00 $0.00
12024-033-1 Dollar  Southwest Copy Systems 7/1/2023 |Issued 136 $8,100.00 $3,030.61 $3,030.61 $5,069.39
12024-037 Dollar Labatt Food Service 7/1/2023 Issued 136 $84,000.00 $35,975.06/ $35,975.06 $48,024.94
12024-047 Dollar BYU Continuing Educaiton 7/1/2023 |Closed $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00| W
12024-047-1 " Dollar BYU Continuing Educaiton 7/1/2023 lIssued 136 $10,000.00 $520.00 $520.00, "
Wwoﬁ.im !Dollar | Dunn-Chavez, Melanie , 71112023 Issued 136 $48,440.00 $13,514.47 $13,514.47 $34,925.53
2024-049 'Regular  |Sawvas 7/112/2023  |Closed v $7,938.75 $7,938.75| $7,938.75 $0.00
W,Bk.omo Regular  Amazon.com ! 7/12/2023 'Closed $10,085.56 $10,085.56 $10,085.56 $0.00
2024-057 'Regular | IXL 7117/2023  Closed | $5,300.00 $5,300.00 $5,300.00 $0.00.
2024-062 Regular  Sweetwater 7/18/2023 Closed $18,447.04 $0.00 $18,447.04, $0.00/
12024-062-1 Regular  Sweetwater 7/18/2023 Issued 19| $18,447.04 $14,387.15 $14,387.15 $4,059.89
12024-066 /Regular | ACES 772012023 Closed $5,950.80 $5,950.80| $5,950.80 $0.00.

024-069 'Dollar Central nmomo: Educational Cooperative 7/1/12023 lIssued 136 $74,908.39 $19,730.92 $19,730.92| $55,177.47,
12024-075 xmm:_m_. !National Hispanic Cultural Center 7/31/2023 |Issued 106 $8,042.00 $3,142.00! $3,142.00 $4,900.00!

2024-080 |Regular  Baum's Music 8/3/2023 |Closed $5,000.00 $934.72. $5,000.00 $0.00
12024-099-1 Dollar  |Labatt Food Service ) 9/1/2023 {Issued 74 $5,000.00 $4,393.43 $4,393.43 $606.57
12024-100 " Regular  JMP Academy of Professional Development 8/1/2023  |Issued 105 $5,870.40 $978.40 $978.40  $4,892.00

024-116 'Regular | Best Buy Business Advantage 8/17/2023 [Closed $45,395.76 $45,395.76 $45,395.76 $0.00/
12024-149 ar CNM N 9/5/2023 lIssued 70/ $10,000.00 $3,917.39 $3,917.39 $6,082.61
12024-205 CES . 9/29/2023 | Issued 46/ $47,741.40 $0.00 $0.00! $47,741.40

Page 1 of 2



2024-207
2024-217
12024-249

Regular

Dollar

‘Dollar

Josten's

Harris School Solutions

| Terracon Consulting, Inc.

i

10/2/2023
10/3/2023
10/23/2023

Issued
Issued
'Closed

Page 2 of 2

43
42

$18,000.00
$13,000.00

$8,717.63

$4,000.00
$0.00

$0.00.

i

$4,000.00
$0.00
$8,717.63

$14,000.00]
$13,000.00
$0.00,



10/29/2023 5:22 PM

School Name: PAPA
PED No.: 001-047
Previous Year End: 6/30/2023

PED Cash Report for 2023-2024 Fiscal Year

Month/Quarter:
Report end date:

Naming Convention:

M3/Q1

9/30/2023

PAPA FY24 M3/Q1 Cash Report 001-047

IMPACT AID LOCAL REVENUE
OPERATIONAL TEACHERAG! TRANSPORTATION INST. MATERIA -l CT.
Refer to "Instructions for PED Cash Report" for details on how to properly complete this form. E S LS OPERATIONAL OPERATIONAL FOODSERVICES ATHLENICS NONANSTRY
11000 12000 13000 14000 15100 15200 21000 22000 23000
Line 1 Total Cash Balance 06/30/2023 +OR- 693,008.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 112,754.57 0.00 135,304.58
Line 2 Current Year Revenue to Date + 1,115,136.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,220.76 0.00 76,457.31
(Per OBMS Actuals Revenue Report)
Line 3 Prior Year Warrants Voided + 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Line 4 Total Resources to Date for Current Year 09/30/2023 = 1,808,145.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 133,975.33 0.00 211,761.89
Line 5 Current Year Expenditures to Date & (818,148.29) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (32,611.61) 0.00 (23,032.16)
(Per OMBS Actuals Expenditure Report)
Line 6 Permanent Cash Transfers/Reversions +OR- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
*Provide Explanation on Last Page
= 989,997.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,363.72 0.00 188,729.73
+ 111,656.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,759.52 0.00 0.00
“*Provide Explanation on Last Page
Line 9 Adjustments +OR- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
***Provide Explanation on Last Page
Line 10 Total Reconciled Cash Balance 09/30/2023 = 1,101,653.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,123.24 0.00 188,729.73
Line 11 Total Outstanding Loans +OR- (114,590.03) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
****Provide Explanation on Last Page
Line 12 Total Ending Cash 09/30/2023 = 987,063.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,123.24 0.00 188,729.73
FEDERAL STATE TEACHERAGE BOND PUBLIC SCHOOL
LOCAL GRANTS LOCAL OR STATE BOND BUILDIN
FLOWTHROUGH DIRECT FLOWTHROUGH DIRECT s BUILDING CAPITAL OUTLAY
24000 25000 26000 27000 28000 29000 31100 31120 31200
Line 1 Total Cash Balance 06/30/2023 +OR- (400,464.28) 64,010.55 2,512.88 (7,064.00) 0.00 3,681.70 0.00 0.00 0.83
Line 2 Current Year Revenue to Date + 400,464.28 4,400.93 0.00 12,871.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Per OBMS Actuals Revenue Report)
Line 3 Prior Year Warrants Voided 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Line 4 Total Resources to Date for Current Year 09/30/2023 = 0.00 68,411.48 2,512.88 5,807.05 0.00 3,681.70 0.00 0.00 0.83
Line S Current Year Expenditures to Date s (129,209.28) (5,842.68) 0.00 (3,499.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Per OMBS Actuals Expenditure Report)
Line 6 Permanent Cash Transfers/Reversions +OR- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
*Provide Explanation on Last Page
Line 7 Total Cash = (129,209.28) 62,568.80 2,512.88 2,308.05 0.00 3,681.70 0.00 0.00 0.83
es + 14,793.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
*Provide Explanation on Last Page
Line 9 Adjustments +OR- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
“**Provide on Last Page
Line 10 Total Reconciled Cash Balance 09/30/2023 = (114,415.59) 62,568.80 2,512.88 2,308.05 0.00 3,681.70 0.00 0.00 0.83
Line 11 Total Outstanding Loans +OR- 114,415.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
****provide on Last Page
Line 12 Total Ending Cash 09/30/2023 = 0.00 62,568.80 2,512.88 2,308.05 0.00 3,681.70 0.00 0.00 0.83

lofS



10/29/2023 5:22 PM

School Name: PAPA Month/Quarter: M3/Q1
PED No.: 001-047 . Report end date: 9/30/2023
PED Cash Report for 2023-2024 Fiscal Year F
Previous Year End: 6/30/2023 Naming Convention: PAPA FY24 M3/Q1 Cash Report 001-047
SPECIAL CAPITAL OUTLAY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
ENERGY EFFICIENCY ED. TECH EQUIP ACT
LOCAL STATE FEDERAL HB 33 SBY - STATE SB9 - LOCAL SB9 - STATE MATCH
31300 31400 31500 31600 31700 31701 31703 31800 31900
Line 1 Total Cash Balance 06/30/2023 +OR- 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,115.06 (174.44) 321,634.86 28,906.41 0.00 0.00
Line 2 Current Year Revenue to Date + 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,296.64 0.00 4,677.45 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Per OBMS Actuals Revenue Report)
Line 3 Prior Year Warrants Voided + 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Line 4 Total Resources to Date for Current Year 09/30/2023 = 0.00 0.00 0.00 68,411.70 (174.44) 326,312.31 28,906.41 0.00 0.00
Line 5 Current Year Expenditures to Date & 0.00 0.00 0.00 (8,411.38) 0.00 (15,905.99) (21,814.97) 0.00 0.00
(Per OMBS Actuals Expenditure Report)
Line 6 Permanent Cash Transfers/Reversions +OR- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
*Provide on Last Page
Line 7 Total Cash = 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.32 (174.44) 310,406.32 7,091.44 0.00 0.00
Line 8 Payroll Liabi + 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
**Provide Explanation on Last Page
Line 9 Adjustments +OR- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
***Provide E. on Last Page
Line 10 Total Reconciled Cash Balance 09/30/2023 = 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.32 (174.44) 310,406.32 7,091.44 0.00 0.00
Line 11 Total Outstanding Loans +OR- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 174.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
*Provide Explanation on Last Page
Line 12 Total Ending Cash 09/30/2023 = 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.32 0.00 310,406.32 7,091.44 0.00 0.00
DEBT SERVICE
PSCOC 20% Y EFFICIENCY ENTERPRISE GRAND TOTAL
GO BOND TEACHERAGE BOND mmemmOmZO ENG DEFERRED SICK LEAVE ED TECH BOND ’
32100 41000 41200 41800 42000 43000 60000
Line 1 Total Cash Balance 06/30/2023 +OR- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,013,227.46
Line 2 Current Year Revenue to Date + 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,644,525.19
(Per OBMS Actuals Revenue Report)
Line 3 Prior Year Warrants Voided + 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Line 4 Total Resources to Date for Current Year 09/30/2023 = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,657,752.65
Line 5 Current Year Expenditures to Date = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,058,475.36)
(Per OMBS Actuals Expenditure Report)
Line 6 Permanent Cash Transfers/Reversions +OR- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
*Provide Explanation on Last Page
Line 7 Total Cash = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,599,277.29
+ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 128,209.81
*Provide Explanation on Last Page
Line 9 Adjustments +OR- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
“**Provide Explanation on Last Page
Line 10 Total Reconciled Cash Balance 09/30/2023 = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,727,487.10
Line 11 Total Outstanding Loans +OR- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
****Provide on Last Page
Line 12 Total Ending Cash 09/30/2023 = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,727,487.10
Column B c D E F G H I ]
+ + +OR- +OR- + +OR-
From Bank Statements Adjustments to Bank Statements (IR 1,727,487.10
Total All
t Outstandi
Net Qutstanding Outstanding | Adjusted Bank Balance .
= Items Adjustment -
Account Name / Type / Last 4 of Account # Bank Statement Balance | Overnight Investments Désciiption Adjustment Amount
(Checks) Deposits Interbank transfers
Wells Fargo/Checking/5384 Wells Fargo 1,810,190.16 0.00 0.00 (82,703.06) 1,727,487.10 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

20fs

1



10/29/2023 5:22 PM

School Name: PAPA Month/Quarter: M3/Q1
g ol PED Cash Report for 2023-2024 Fiscal Year Reportend date: 000
Previous Year End: 6/30/2023 Naming Convention: PAPA FY24 M3/Q1 Cash Report 001-047

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3of5



10/29/2023 5:22 PM

|

School Name: PAPA Month/Quarter: M3/a1
PED No. 001-047 . Report end date: 9/30/2023
PED Cash Report for 2023-2024 Fiscal Year "
Previous Year End: 6/30/2023 Naming Convention: PAPA FY24 M3/Q1 Cash Report 001-047
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals 1,810,190.16 0.00 0.00 (82,703.06) 1,727,487.10 1,727,487.10
Please provide Page 1 of each of your Bank Statement(s). We strongly recommend you only list the last four digits of the account. NOTE: Total Column H must equal total Column J 0.00
RECONCILED

* CASHTI / ONS (LINE 6)
Please identify all approved cash transfers and reversions per general ledger. These should also be entered in the cash module in OBMS upon approval. columns. _Please provide an explicit explanation (Note: To start a new line of text press Alt+Enter to insert a
FROM FUND AMOUNT TO FUND and Explicit Explanation FROM FUND AMOUNT TO FUND and Explicit Explanation FROM FUND AMOUNT it Explanation
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00
Total 0.00
** OTHER RECONCILING ITEMS - PAYROLL LIABILITIES (LINEB)
Please identify all reconciling payroll liabilities per general ledger. Your Budget Analyst may ask for GL support of the figures listed. Please provide an explicit explanation (Note: To start a new line of text press Alt+Enter to insert a line break).
FUND AMOUNT Explicit Explanation FUND AMOUNT Explicit Explanation FUND AMOUNT Explicit Explanation
11000 111,656.60 Payroll Liability 26000 0.00 31700 0.00
12000 0.00 27000 0.00 31701 0.00
13000 0.00 28000 0.00 31703 0.00
14000 0.00 29000 0.00 31800 0.00
15100 0.00 31100 0.00 31900 0.00
15200 0.00 31120 0.00 32100 0.00
21000 1,759.52 Payroll Liability 31200 0.00 41000 0.00
22000 0.00 31300 0.00 41200 0.00
23000 0.00 31400 0.00 41800 0.00
24000 14,793.69 Payroll Liability 31500 0.00 42000 0.00
25000 0.00 31600 0.00 43000 0.00
60000 0.00
Total 128,209.81

Please identify all reconciling adjustments per general ledger. This includes expenditures that have not been i

*** OTHER RECONCILING ITEMS - ADJUSTMENTS (LINE 9)

and revenue that has not yet been received. Please provide an explicit explanation (Note:

To start a new line of text press Alt+Enter to insert a line break).

** TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS (LINE 11)

FUND AMOUNT Explicit Explanation FUND AMOUNT Explicit Explanation FUND AMOUNT Explicit Explanation
11000 0.00 26000 0.00 31700 0.00
12000 0.00 27000 0.00 31701 0.00
13000 0.00 28000 0.00 31703 0.00
14000 0.00 29000 0.00 31800 0.00
15100 0.00 31100 0.00 31900 0.00
15200 0.00 31120 0.00 32100 0.00
21000 0.00 31200 0.00 41000 0.00
22000 0.00 31300 0.00 41200 0.00
23000 0.00 31400 0.00 41800 0.00
24000 0.00 31500 0.00 42000 0.00
25000 0.00 31600 0.00 43000 0.00
60000 0.00
Total 0.00

4ofs



10/29/2023 5:22 PM

School Name: PAPA Month/Quarter: M3/a1
Fepio: = PED Cash Report for 2023-2024 Fiscal Year Reportend date: SR
Previous Year End: 6/30/2023 Naming Convention: PAPA FY24 M3/Q1 Cash Report 001-047
Please identify all outstanding loans per general ledger. Be descriptive in the Explicit Explanation column and provide a breakdown of funds that were temporarily loaned from Operational.(Note: To start a new line of text press Alt+Enter to insert a line break).

FUND AMOUNT Explicit Explanation FUND AMOUNT Explicit Explanation FUND AMOUNT Explicit Explanation

11000 (114,590.03) Due from Other Funds 26000 0.00 31700 174.44 Due to Other Funds

12000 0.00 27000 0.00 31701 0.00

13000 0.00 28000 0.00 31703 0.00

14000 0.00 29000 0.00 31800 0.00

15100 0.00 31100 0.00 31900 0.00

15200 0.00 31120 0.00 32100 0.00

21000 0.00 31200 0.00 41000 0.00

22000 0.00 31300 0.00 41200 0.00

23000 0.00 31400 0.00 41800 0.00

24000 114,415.59 Due to Other funds 31500 0.00 42000 0.00

25000 0.00 31600 0.00 43000 0.00

60000 0.00
Total 0.00 oK

, hereby, certify that the information contained in this cash report reconciles to the General Ledger.

e
P‘f h\nr/btf 10/29/2023

Signature of Licensed School Business Official Date

Sofs

4



Director’s Report November 2023

11800 Princess Jeanne Ave., NE / Albuquerque, NM 87112/ (T) 505-830-3128 / (F) 505-830-9930 / www.paparts.org

Tamara Lopez, Executive Director
Executive Director’s Report
November 30, 2023

OPERATIONAL/FACILITIES

Vaccination Clinic at PAPA 30 people vaccinated 10/30/23
Thanksgiving Lunch 11/16/23
Kindness Challenges
Plumbing issues require extensive work Room 17 cleared for work to begin 12/4
Security fencing and cameras being installed
448 Current Students Enrolled- Budget enrollment Goal= 450, Budget Built on 432
Enrolled/Waitlist numbers: 6" grade=73/21, 7" grade=74/35, 8" grade=70/0, 9" grade= 70/36, 10" grade=55/0, 11"
grade=56/16, 12" grade=51/0
Intent to return form open and due December 15th/Lottery ready to open 1/2/23
VISIBILITY

Some PAPA graduates are completing their capstone project at CNM for film. I've been meeting with them intermittently over
the past months to discuss the scope of their project, part of which they would like to film on PAPA's campus. The story is
complete heartwarming and school appropriate.

They are requesting to shoot outside of the PAPA Choir Building on Saturday, January 20™, for three hours in the evening.
New Mexico Arts and Craft Festival UNM Continuing Education 11/11/23 10 am - 4pm PAPA student artists sell art to the
public.

Flamenco Passion|Mina Fajardo Y Companis Chuscales PAPA students perform 11/12/23 5pm Teatro Paraguas
Band/Orchestra perform at Indian Pueblo Cultural Center’s Holiday Market Saturday December 2, 2023

ACADEMICS

PED Vistas Report https://www.nmvistas.org/Albuquerque/Public Academy For Performing Arts
Student staffing and interventions continue
Final Exam Schedule developed at EDAC

ARTS
Spotlight Series
Music Concerts; Modern Band 11/30, Band 12/4, Piano 12/5, Orchestra 12/6, Choir 12/7, Guitar 12/8
Pirate Showing SouthBroadway Cultural Center Nov 9, 2023
NMBC Nutcracker (Many PAPA Students and Advanced Flamenco)

TRAINING
Universal Design for Learning scheduled for November
ALICE Training 1117/23
Reunification Training 12/15/23
Reading Training for 2 staff PED
Peer to Peer Youth Camp 10/13/23-10/14/23



sisv0!

w290

]|

szTT!

wretf

a9 el

szt @

aTyts

sz

0007

SOEPIAJEYO-U| 3
~nbay Suesyy |
“apiaSunue) g
A paseyg H
soapin Aiols G
SOapIA LIRaT )
P2ERIS[E0D 3
AjuR fRUINag D
SUDISSES 1RYD ¥

=My @ anEp ung

£202 WNZL NP SUIS ‘1210) IR3Ur] €202 "WRZL I 80uss “Ejal

¥osm Aq ‘quawaFedug adAy Aq

L08 [AA*

Inydjey s pajey saqaoy ‘y @ suapms ‘g @

‘Juawadeduy

€Z0Z "R2L Ing 20uls ‘anbiun
sjuapms yeeday

Ak m@ie A wnn s enm A n Rading eon ant e

608l

SORIAROY % B

€20Z WILL Nr 22UIS 19101
ypwadedug oL

[A 4%

suepms ‘2 @

$Z0T WAL Inr @2uis ‘anbyupn
Sjuapn3s jej0L

Asewwing

auypesp e Sugyas pue ueid e Yy dn Bulweos payy | =

apisbuoly

pieay Ajjeas J1ay]
mAan mAatnnaenls e

ad 104 Awapeoy o1q



w1y
str-tr D
sty

sz oz
wrt ot Oy

anjep,

Y PUSILIE YDA,
ok SEEL JEUM,
~ahe Inok 230l
| U} SEM LISUM,
{328 Jou)

al AjuE Jey

SWENIUSUOT

SZOT "YuLl Inf 30uls “jejoL
ydwoud Aq “Juelinor

pieay Ajeasjayy »
Japeqeajusd sl e
Aes 0} 3eLM ARoEX2 /AOU) DUE JSBUOY AJ2ANOAJRLY =

Noeqpasg Juspnys

ol
~di} Juepodul)
1
0} UCHRYPAR
L TTooud 3 A
w0 (N ued o 15ag
g ¢ (N  5..i0a.g xog

anjzy SLENILILOD

SZ0T UL Inf S2UIS {E3SL
aweN Ag ‘soapip

Funp 2fuis Azang e

2|qeIoJUIOdUN [225 LU S3XBLI JEY] UOHENYS € L3I
2w djay noA ued Ing (nydj2y Asaa oA ~nok o} Suyey ax | @
3 UBNOIYR %|BY B 2pRW JRYD SUFIRYI D | =

Noeqpesg Juspms

[oayos
sizad
HIOMITYIE
uyeay
sdiyspuaiy
xs9-or R  sdusuoneas
o5 77 (S .o

anjep * SNSE|PSLLILDD

STOT YiLL Inf 3ows Te3al
anss| Aq ‘s1eyD

sjieyaq Juawafeduy

opisbuoly

1]




O0EV/16:
SOUSZWZ_wEm_z ONVQ

+
R R

pue S1a0uep _x.e__“
a4 pue JBAN Jo a4 ansas 0} pnoid sy
ueBiau0T yaqezi3 4Q ‘shie 2y} ut punaibiyeq you e
s?a:&&.__g. 10 3peaap e Kjieau

OIXIN MIN
INIDIAHAN FONYC

ONLLSIANI S0 ISNIS ONINVIN

sauo[prempy g i
sroinioN o

SIS smquien

10SIARY [erDURULY v
WoIseu(pIEMPe MMM syuer jjossny

T1VH AOridod - ¢coc

oluoWLEY IS

O8I\ MaN

ANVANOD) 1311V ODIXI|A MIN
> &

1o syieded

¥20Z ‘2 AYYNNVT SNIJO A¥3LI0T

ODIXSN MBN 40 8lelg

syl gy, paiey

| Z21-9 S3avy¥o
fooﬁmaﬁéuﬁ:&ss

FINVO-40-SANIINA/IN/DO ONUWNITIMMM
Avaoul i1vNoa




-e;l-.!wigﬁ-gﬂgig
;!alg!!la"‘“lt!‘ilg nade; g of ng publc school
round adminestonng iggaug.liug. axpenditures for tacity
adminisiration of projects funded by th Public School B Adl provided that 1o Mis Section shas
ii—iiﬂltu‘gggg;g; 1echnology
glglggixggiszggzgggui ;
odmnisrative mources. #d thal inay slso nthude: {6) saleiite gll&?la‘nggoﬂgl&g o
ggigggsgzigs;%cﬂi < b
MOdis Savices, suth a8 tsts and data l stotage and of loasa of softwate N p
ﬁ:—l&!gi% X d inray tochmtues and &) = ! \
Used I implement lachnology n schools and related tackses: and (7) and 0 it I T .H
OF wapansions of, or perscntal of ady 16 house of oths 3 > {
e e i g o e PHere's your' chance to
OR Pubde thoot Capdal improvements Tax = “ ;
AGANST Public Schook Capaal mprovements S 5

o T

You believe in our students! Believe in our future!

g?gggaggﬁ-gfgags&
make possible for 144 APS Schools and 50 Charter Schools

& Schoo Student & Teacher dassroom fmiure ) Consider making a donation to the school's Foundation at
5. School Student & eacherLeamingInformatonal echnologylincudestudenteschercomputers andfeaming devices) ; - il

6 American Disabilities Act (ADA) compliance upgrades for all chools Public Academy for Performing Arts for #GivingTuesday.
7. é-ﬁ?u&gggsi&i“

.t i TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2023

ggaﬁg%ﬂs&:ﬁg;&gtﬁgg?gs
.ﬁ%t&g?nju&gﬁgifiugga 4
« Provide safe equitable school faclities all over the . ; .
~ Enhance saety and secuity at ll our schs Click the attached link to donate!
.E&s&e&giggu&agiﬁgg
.ggiggags?sﬂgﬁﬁ
» Maintain curent levels of taxation for property owners

ForSchool Construction, Capital, m Lo
&Maintenance Updates, X
PLEASE VISIT WEBSITE OR o
SCAN QR CODE .
hittps://wwwaps.adw/capial-master-plan &’y =

GI¥INGTUESDAY AA




Sxme &/'
Naneaienst

12/13

Tuesday

PUBLIC ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS

Final Exam Schedule 2023

12/14
Wednesday

12/15
Thursday

1st Period Exam
8:00-9:54am

2nd Period
Exam
10:00-11:54

“A" Lunch
11:56-12:26pm
6th Period
12:26-1:20

6th Period
11:56-12:50
“B" Lunch
12:50-1:20

7th Period
Exam
1:26-3:18

3rd Period Exam
8:00-9:56am

4th Period Exam
10:00-11:54

“A" Lunch
1:56-12:26pm
5th Period
12:26-1:20

5th Period
11:56-12:50
“B" Lunch
12:50-1:20

6th Period
1:25-2:19
Panorama Survey

7th Period
2:23-3:18

5th Period Exam
8:00-9:54am

6th Period Exam
10:00-11:54

“A” Lunch
1:56-12:26pm
4th Period
locker clean out
12:26-1:20

4th Period
Locker clean out
1:56-12:50
“B" Lunch
12:50-1:20
@ oy
%

=

Hot Cocoa Social
“There Be Pirates”
film screening,
followed by whole
school clean-up
1:20-3:18pm

Final Exam
Extended Time:

If your student
requires extra time
to complete final
exams, they must
come to school
this day and report
to the cafe’.

(If your student
has completed
finals and turned
in all material they
are not required to
attend)

In-Service Day
No School for
Students

School
Resumes
January 4th,
2024

HAPPY'

N T

YEAR

Class of 2024
Graduation
May 10th

Baca, Bennett, Chandler, Cunningham,
Franklin, Ingham, Muniz, Heard, Perea,
Ruedig,Simpson, Sisneros,Tarin, Torrez, C.,

Torrez, E., Wilmerding

Barrio, Eiland, Feery, Ocken, Hennig,
Hudson, Chavez, Labog, Loving, Montoya,
Opperman, Ramirez, Walker, Sundstrom,
Work, Wray

NOTE: 8th Period will not meet the week of December 11th-December 14th

NO 8th Period

School dismissal time is 3:18pm




Exam Preparation

Timeline

ONE WEEK BEFORE EXAMS

Create a study schedule.

Estimate how many hours you'll need
to re-read assigned texts, review
notes, make flashcards, do practice
problems and outline essay questions.
Then plan out in your calendar when
you'll spend time studying.

DAY BEFORE THE EXAM

Final studying and self-care.

Review all of your flash cards again
and study any remaining material you
need to. But don't stay up all night!
Get a good night's sleep to prepare for
the day ahead.

TWO WEEKS
BEFORE EXAMS

Find out what you need to know.

Make a list of all of the units/chapters
covered in each class and the big
concepts you need to know. Review
past quizzes and tests to identify areas
you don't understand. Meet with your
teacher or tutor to get help if needed!

DAYS BEFORE THE EXAM
Study, study, study!

Now is the time to really focus. Create
flashcards for key terms, dates and
names you'll need to know. Go over
past tests and quizzes. Make a practice
exam and exchange it with a friend.
Turn your phone off and stay off of
social media so you can concentrate.

8

DAY OF THE EXAM

Relax and take the exam.

Eat a good breakfast and drink plenty
of water. Do deep breathing and
meditation to stay as calm as possible.
Think positive thoughts. During the
exam, pace yourself and don't rush.
You've got this!

MORE TIPS: WWW.EDUCATIONALENDEAVORS.ORG



TRAVEL REQUEST FORM

Name: Naomi Montoya and Fabian Sisneros

Title: Performing Arts Coordinator and Dance Teacher
Name of Conference/Workshop: 2023 Art Schools Network

Date of Conference/Workshop: October 23-27, 2023

Location: Birmingham, Alabama

ESTIMATED TRAVEL COSTS

Out of State Travel - Requires Board Approval

Airline Ticket $ $869.26

Hotel $ $2,228.80

(Receipts required - actual expenses up to $220 per night)

Rental Car $
(Rental cars not included if hotel is adjacent to conference)

Meals: Out of State $ $450.00

(Receipts required - actual expenses for meals up to $45 a day - may be
claimed after travel)

(Alcoholic beverages will not be reimbursed)

Other Allowable Expenses: $ $200.00
(Parking, shuttle, bus, etc. - may be claimed after travel)

In-State Travel

Hotel: In-State
(Receipts required - actual expenses up to $125 per night)

Rental Car or Mileage: ($.46)

Meals: In-State
(Receipts required - actual expenses for meals up to $30 a day - may be
claimed after travel)

(Alcoholic beverages will not be reimbursed)

Other Allowable Expenses:
(Parking, shuttle, bus, etc. - may be claimed after travel)

Total Registration Fees: $ $1,288.00 Total Registration Fees:
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST OF TRAVEL: $ $5,036.06 TOTAL ESTIMATED COST OF TRAVEL:

Approved By: GC Board Member

Print Name:

Signature:

Approved By: Executive Director

Print Name:

Signature:

L



TRAVEL REQUEST FORM

Name:
Title:
Name of Conference/Workshop:

Date of Conference/Workshop:

\
\

) \ ( ]
| m, “\. NO L ﬁm T,AI&.‘(/\[.J t

Naor1 Euzagers MonTovA
eprering AR CoolD| NAWBR.
2022 ApT tipos Netwdel
O ctoBee- 2% - 2%, 2023,

Location: \m_ EZM| ZD. FAM ) .> N\}W\&S}\l
ESTIMATED TRAVEL COSTS
Out of State Travel - Requires Board Approval ~ For 2 1&0_05\ In-State Travel

eo — oo
Airline Ticket ~ ‘~ 4 42. 24 $ II§.|\

k-4

Hotel AppwX 450 jont, ot %s.u, $_ |B0O— Hotel: In-State
(Receipts required - actual expenses up to $. vm_‘ :.c:c (=t .)tvn*v (Receipts required - actual expenses up to $125 per night)
Rental Car $ Z Nb. Rental Car or Mileage: ($.46)
(Rental cars not included if hotel is adjacent to conference) & aoo o<

Tap to AVS sdnools
Meals: Out of State
(Receipts required - actual expenses for meals up to $45 a day - may be

claimed after travel) (€L §W

(Alcoholic beverages will not be reimbursed)

uber or shitite
Other Allowable Expenses: 5 (o AT pok-

(Parking, shuttle, bus, etc. - may be claimed after travel)

Total Registration Fees: confse~e £

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST OF TRAVEL:

&\
$ » @ - Meals: In-State

(Receipts required - actual expenses for meals up to $30 a day - may be
claimed after travel)

(Alcoholic beverages will not be reimbursed)
8?2

$ _ DO Other Allowable Expenses:

(Parking, shuttle, bus, etc. - may be claimed after travel)

o2
[~ _ *8 il Total Registration Fees:

o°
$ 4 .P@» — TOTAL ESTIMATED COST OF TRAVEL:

Approved By: GC moma Member )

Print Name: QA\QN\N\ mr\.mtém g %\\mﬁ\

Approved By: Executive Director

Print Name: rQ N

m_m:ﬁE_‘m Q\\@\\r«e VQ\ \ \\\A\ WA \(\p“ Signature:

v\

/ \\

G,



